5/6/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - SL-1

oL ORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
SL-1
Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 8:54 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Leigh,

Please see the attachments. The notification did run for the four weeks and | have also attached the returned certified

letter signatures for notifications.

Will get you maps and the notarized statement for SL-1 to be complete. These are today's tasks along with a visit from

Desty.

Doug

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh [leigh.simmons@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 7:53 AM

To: Doug Smith

Subject: SL-1

[external email-use caution]

[Quoted text hidden]

Attention: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking on links that are

unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.

2 attachments

E Proof of Delivery.pdf
125K

E Proof of Publication.pdf
688K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1630348716417365010&simpl=msg-f%3A16303487164...

7


mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=16a0298506123412&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&view=att&th=16a0298506123412&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

DELTA COUNTY

INDEPENDENT

401 Meeker St.
P.O. Box 809
Delta, CO 81416

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF COLORADO

COUNTY OF DELTA P

I, Roxanne McCormick, do solemnly swear that I am advelis-
ing director of the Delta County Independent; that the same is a
weekly newspaper printed, in whole or in part, and published in
the County of Delta, State of Colorado, continuously and uninter-
ruptedly in said County of Delta for a period of more than fifty-two
consecutive weeks prior to the first publication of the annexed legal
notice or advertisement; that said newspaper has been admitted
to the United States mails as sccond-class matter under the pro-
visions of the Act of March 3, 1879, and all amendments thereof,
and that said newspaper is a weekly newspaper duly qualified for
publishing legal notices and advertisements within the meaning of
the laws of the State of Colorado; that the annexed legal notice or
advertisment was published in the regular and entire issue four con-
secutive insertions; that the first publication of said notice was in
the issue of said newspaper dated March 6th, A.D., 2019,
and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of
said newspaper dated March 27th, A.D., 2019.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand this 27th day of
March, A.D., 2019.

/{wmw MLCO\MLC:b

Advertising director of said Delta County Independent

Subscribed and sworn before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Delta, State of Colorado, this 27th day of March, A.D.,
2019.

N tiicin Suadodeasl

Notary Public

My commission expires 12/24/2021
900 Cypress Wood Lane
Delta, CO 81416

PATRICIA SUNDERLAND
19934019033

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF COLORADO
My Commission Expires 12-24-2021

PUBLIC NOTICE
Oxbow Mining, LLC, (OMLLC)
located at 3737 Hwy 133, P.O. Box
535, Somerset, CO 81434 has sub-
mitted to the Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
(CDRMS) an application for a par-
tial bond release for its mining
Permit C-1981-022. The mining
permit was initially approved on
October 11, 1983, and is presently
undergoing the seventh renewal.
Production at the Elk Creek Mine
concluded in 2013 and reclama-
tion has been occurring since. The
current reclamation bond value is

$4,500,000.00 and is in the form of

a Corporate Surety. The equipment
has been demolished and the area
has been back filled and graded.
The area shall remain as indus-
trial post mining land use, and
will not require topsoil or seeding.
Therefore a phase 1 surety'release
of $398,000,00 is requested.

This application covers a combined
area of 20.6 acres located in the
SW1/4 of NE1/4, NW1/4 of SE1/4,
SW1/4 of SE1/4 and SE1/4 of SE1/4
of Section 8 of Colorado Township
13 South Range 90 West of the
6th prime meridian. The requested
areas are also known as the Coal
Storage or Lower Pad, and the
Portal or Middle Pad. These areas
are North of the Town of Somerset,
Colorado and are entirely with-
in the interior of Oxbow Mining
owned property.

In early 2016, Oxbow Mining,
LLC began demolition of its coal
mine facilities near Somerset,
Colorado. The structures removed
from within the requested bond
release areas include the Lamp
house, Shop, Main Mine Portals
and Structure, Tank Farm and
Wash Bay, CV-1 Conveyor Drive
Structure, Stack Tubes and Reclaim
Tunnel, and associated pads and
footings. Portions of the Elk Creek
have been re-established.

The permitareais located within the
area shown on the U.S, Geological
Survey 7.5 minute, Somerset and
Bowie Quadrangle maps and more
particularly described as follows:
The surface facilities for the Elk
Creek and Sanborn Creek mines
are located north of the town
of Somerset, which is located
nine miles northeast of Paonia,
Colorado. The facilities are located
north of the North Fork of the
Gunnison River (located due south
of the town of Somerset), north of
State Highway 133 and north of the
Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way.
The Elk Creek mine portal is located
approximately one mile north and
the reclaimed Sanborn Creek mine
portal is located approximately one
mile east of the town of Somerset.
The Elk Creek Mine and Sanborn
Creek Mine permit area is located
on the following described lands:

hi

West, 6th PM_
' Sec. 27: S125W14

Sec. 28: 512512
' Sec. 29: 512512

Sec. 30: 12512

Sec. 31: All

Sec. 32: All

Sec. 33: All

Sec. 34: NWV4 + Lots 3, 4,5, 6,

11, 12,13, 14, 19 and 20

Township 12 South, Range 91,
West, 6th PM

Sec. 25! $12512

Sec. 26: S12S12

Sec. 27: SE14SE1/4

Sec. 34: Lots 8,9, 15, 16, E 12

i NEv4

Sec. 356: All
Sec. 36: All
ownship 13 South, Range 89

West, 6th PM

Sec. 6: Lots 17, 21, 22

Sec. 7: Lots 1, 2, and 3 North of
the Centerline of the
River

wnshi South, Range 9
West, 6th PM

h PM.
Sec, 1: All
Sec. 2: All
Sec. 3 Lots 7, 8,9, 10,11, 12,
13, 14, 15, 16,17, 18,
S12swWvd
Sec, 4: Lots 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11,
12,13, 14, 15, 16,
S128V2
Sec. 5: All
Sec. 6: All
Sec. 7: All
Sec. 8: All North of the
1 / Centerline of the River &
Town of Somerset
Sec. 9: All North of the
Centerline of the River
Sec. 10: All North of the
Centerline of the River
Sec.11: Lots 1,2, 3, 4,5,6,7. 8
Lot 9 NortH of the
Centerline of the River,
NW 14 SE 14 North of
the Centerline of the
River, NV2SW14 North
of the Centerline of the
River, NW 14 SW 14
North of the Centerline
of the River
Sec. 12: Lots 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, ?, 8,
North of the Centerline
of the River, ST2NW14,
SW VANE 14, and
NW14SW 14 North of
the Centerline of the
River
Sec. 17: NEVANW 14, and
NW14NE 14 North of
the Centerline of the
River and Town of
3 Somerset
ownship 13 South, Range 91
West, 6th PM
Sec. 1: All
Sec. 2: Lots 1,2, 3, 4, SV2NW14,
S12NEV4, SEV4,
N12SW14
Sec. 3: Lots 1, 2, 3, SV2NEV4,
NV2SEV4
Sec. 11: EV2NEVA
Sec. 12: All
Sec. 13: Lot 1, N12NE1/4 ;
The Permit area contains approxi-
mately 15,676.51 acres of surface
lands of which 5,651 acres are on
private land and 10,125.51 acres
are on Federal land. The Permit
area is located within both Delta
and Gunnison Counties.
A copy of this Surety Release
application is available for pub:
lic inspection at the Delta County
Planning Office, 501 Palmer Stn_-eet,
Delta, CO 81416, the Gunnison
County Planning Office, 21
North Wisconsin Street - Suite
D, Gunnison, CO 81416 and the
Paonia Public Library, 2 3rd Street,
Paonia, CO 81428 and at t_he
offices of the Colorado Division
of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
(CORMS), 1313 Sherman Street,
Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, tele-
phone number 303—866-?56?.
Written comments, objections or
requests for- an informal rfomfer-
ence on the renewal apphcanog
may be submitted to and addi-
tional information obtained from
the CDRMS at the address notP:d
above. Comments may be submit-
ted to the CDRMS within 30 days of
the last publication of this notice.
Published in the Delta County
Independent March 6, 13, 20 and
27, 2019.
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